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Oil Ccnservaticn Cecrmissicn
321 Carper Building
- G.n
Artesia, New Mexico o L
ARTESIA, QFF'CE
Re: Capacity Allcwable For One Weil In
Cceraocreticn's Artesia
«¢ Ne. |, Eddy Ceunwy
GentTlemen:
As requircd by Rule 701, we are infermir, ycu cf our first
Mcick in Artesia Pilot Flood No. | follewing the effective date of Rule
751, The welt e Miiek? Levers State Wo. |3 lccated in Unit Letter
Mo, Section 4, TICS, i<ZOE.
Levers Stzte No.13 is a new well completad April 2, 18¢C, end
b
pctentialed for 54 terrels cof coil cer day on vest Wells drilled in This
arca crior To The viter injec%icn nrcoran scetanticled for 2 barrels con
initial completion; an example is our Eddy Humble #o. |. The 3 berrels
initial potential or Levers Stats No. 12 indicates The well Is respondiny
+to the water injecticn progyren offseiving iv. Thercfore, we @re respcc-
iively requestin; a cacacity allowable for Levers State Ho. 12,
A1 The Tire a cepacity alicwabie is granted, we requestT a
daily allowable cf ¢ barrels be assijned ic Levers Siete No. 3 effec-
Tive Aprii 5, [G€0.
If any adciticnel inferiation is needed, plesdse infcra me Dy
nhene (ccitecT) sc 1haT we mey orcceed &s renidly as possible in securing
cavaC|Ty allewadble fcr vhis well,
Yours very truly,
GRAR IDGE CORPORATION
/\?f M/Z/Mf‘%
S. H. Llnoley, Jr.
Zngin i
Stl:g
cc: Grancm Office
ar. ClifT Chesnen
Mr. Paul Darne |
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Artesia, New Mexico
April 19, 1960

0il Conservation Commission
Carper Building
Artesia, Naw Mexico

Re: Levers St. No. 13
Gentlemen:

In answer to your request for the location
of subject well with respect to the nearest injection
wells, it is located at a distance of 591 feet from
our Eddy Humble No. 4, an injection well to the north.
It is also 674 feet east of our Levers St. No. 10, an
injection well on the same lease. These are the only
offsetting injection wells to date.

If any additional information 1s needed,
please advise, ‘

Very truly yours,

%@caé%mm

¢. Chapman
Waterflood Engr.
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